
 

 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEETING NOTICE 
 

SPECIAL MEETING: TDA ARTICLE 3 

********************************************************************************* 

TDA ARTICLE 3 Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, March 5, 2013, 1:00 p.m. 

Alameda CTC Committee Meeting Room, Suite 300 

 

FY 2012/13 Article 3 Program* Discussion/Action 

The TDA Article 3 Committee is requested to review and approve the FY 2012/13 TDA Article 3 

programming schedule and fund estimate.  The materials will be available at the meeting. 

 

********************************************************************************* 

Tuesday, March 5, 2013, 1:30 P.M. Chairperson: Art Dao 

1333 Broadway, Suite 300,  Staff Liaison: Matt Todd 

Oakland, California 94612 Secretary: Angie Ayers-Smith 

(see map on last page of agenda)   
 

AGENDA 
Copies of Individual Agenda Items are Available on the: 

Alameda CTC Website --  www.AlamedaCTC.org 

 

1 INTRODUCTIONS / ROLL CALL  

   

2 PUBLIC COMMENT  

 Members of the public may address the Committee during “Public Comment” on any 

item not on the agenda.  Public comment on an agenda item will be heard when that 

item is before the Committee.  Anyone wishing to comment should make his or her 

desire known to the Chair. 

 

3 CONSENT CALENDAR  

 3A. Approval of Minutes of February 5, 2013 – Page 1 A 

 3B. California Transportation Commission (CTC) Meeting Summary 

No meeting held in February 2013 

I 

4 ACTION ITEMS  

 4A. Approval of Final Alameda County Priority Development Area Investment and 

Growth Strategy – Page 7 

A 

  

http://www.alamedactc.org/


 

 

Alameda County Transportation Commission ACTAC Meeting Agenda, March 5, 2013 

Page 2 of 2 

 

5 NON ACTION ITEMS  

 5A. Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Express Lane Network Update 

– Page 11 

I 

 5B. Policy Framework for Planning, Programming and Monitoring – Page 35 I 

 5C. Complete Streets Local Policy Approvals Update – Page 47 I 

 5D. Local Streets and Roads Working Group (LSRWG) Update – Page 51 I 

6 LEGISLATIVE PROGRAM UPDATE  

 6A. Legislative Program Update * I 

7 STAFF AND COMMITTEE MEMBER REPORTS  

    

8 ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING: April 2, 2013  

 

Key: A- Action Item; I – Information Item; *Material will be provided at meeting. 

(#)  All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the Committee. 

 

PLEASE DO NOT WEAR SCENTED PRODUCTS SO INDIVIDUALS WITH 

ENVIRONMENTAL SENSITIVITIES MAY ATTEND 

 

Alameda County Transportation Commission 

1333 Broadway, Suites 220 & 300, Oakland, CA 94612 

(510) 208-7400 

(510) 836-2185 Fax (Suite 220) 

(510) 893-6489 Fax (Suite 300) 

www.alamedactc.org 

http://www.alamedactc.org/


 
Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee (ACTAC) 

  
Fiscal Year 2012/13 
Member Agencies 

City of Alameda 
City of Albany 

City of Berkeley 
City of Dublin 

City of Emeryville 
City of Fremont 
City of Hayward  

City of Livermore 
City of Newark 
City of Oakland 

City of Piedmont 
City of Pleasanton 

City of San Leandro  
City of Union City  

County of Alameda 
AC Transit 

BART  
 

Other Agencies 
Chair, ACTC 

ABAG 
ACE 

BAAQMD  
Caltrans 

CHP 
LAVTA 
MTC 

Union City Transit 
WETA 

 



Glossary of Acronyms 
 

ABAG Association of Bay Area  Governments 

ACCMA Alameda County Congestion Management 
Agency 

ACE Altamont Commuter Express 

ACTA Alameda County Transportation  Authority 
(1986 Measure B authority) 

ACTAC Alameda County Technical Advisory 
Committee 

ACTC Alameda County Transportation 
Commission 

ACTIA Alameda County Transportation 
Improvement Authority (2000 Measure B 
authority) 

ADA Americans with Disabilities Act 

BAAQMD Bay Area Air Quality Management District 

BART Bay Area Rapid Transit District 

BRT Bus Rapid Transit 

Caltrans California Department of  Transportation 

CEQA California Environmental Quality  Act 

CIP Capital Investment Program 

CMAQ Federal Congestion Mitigation and Air 
Quality 

CMP Congestion Management Program 

CTC California Transportation  Commission 

CWTP Countywide Transportation Plan 

EIR Environmental Impact Report 

FHWA Federal Highway Administration 

FTA Federal Transit Administration 

GHG Greenhouse Gas 

HOT High occupancy toll 

HOV High occupancy vehicle 

ITIP State Interregional Transportation 
Improvement Program 

LATIP Local Area Transportation Improvement 
Program 

LAVTA Livermore-Amador Valley Transportation 
Authority 

LOS              Level of service 

 

MTC Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

MTS Metropolitan Transportation System 

NEPA National Environmental Policy Act 

NOP  Notice of Preparation 

PCI Pavement Condition Index 

PSR Project Study Report 

RM 2 Regional Measure 2 (Bridge toll) 

RTIP Regional Transportation  Improvement 
 Program 

RTP Regional Transportation Plan (MTC’s 
Transportation 2035) 

SAFETEA-LU    Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient 
Transportation Equity Act 

SCS Sustainable Community Strategy 

SR State Route 

SRS Safe Routes to Schools 

STA State Transit Assistance  

STIP State Transportation Improvement Program 

STP Federal Surface Transportation Program 

TCM Transportation Control Measures 

TCRP Transportation Congestion Relief  Program 

TDA Transportation Development Act 

TDM Travel-Demand Management 

TEP Transportation Expenditure Plan 

TFCA Transportation Fund for Clean Air 

TIP Federal Transportation Improvement 
Program 

TLC Transportation for Livable Communities 

TMP Traffic Management Plan 

TMS Transportation Management System 

TOD Transit-Oriented Development 

TOS Transportation Operations Systems 

TVTC Tri Valley Transportation Committee 

VHD Vehicle Hours of Delay 

VMT Vehicle miles traveled 



 

 

Public Transportation 
Access: 
 
BART: City Center / 12th Street Station 
 
AC Transit:  
Lines 1,1R, 11, 12, 13, 14,  
15, 18, 40, 51, 63, 72, 72M,  
72R, 314, 800, 801, 802, 
805, 840 
 
Auto Access: 
• Traveling South:  Take 11th  
           Street exit from I-980 to  
 11th Street 

 

• Traveling North: Take 11th   
              Street/Convention Center 
              Exit from I-980 to 11th  
              Street 
 
• Parking: 
             City Center Garage –  
             Underground Parking,  
             (Parking entrances located on 
             11th or 14th Street) 
 

 

 

 

 

Directions to the Offices of the 
Alameda County Transportation  
Commission: 
 
1333 Broadway, Suite 220 
Oakland, CA 94612 

 
Alameda County  
Transportation Commission 
1333 Broadway, Suite 220 
Oakland, CA 94612 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 



 
ALAMEDA COUNTY TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Minutes of January 8, 2013 

 

 1. INTRODUCTIONS 

 
 2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

 3. CONSENT CALENDAR 

3A. Approval of Minutes of January 8, 2013 

 

3B. Funding Opportunity – Natural Gas Fueling Infrastructure 

 

3C. Funding Opportunity – Caltrans’ Transportation Planning Grant Program 

 

Don Frascinella (Hayward) made a motion to approve the consent calendar. Robert Rosevear 

(Caltrans) seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 4.  ACTION ITEMS 

 4A. Approval of State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) At Risk Report 

James O’Brien requested the Commission approve the January 31, 2013 STIP At Risk Report.  

 

A motion was made by Kunle Odumade (Fremont) to recommend Commission approval of the 

report. Bruce Williams (Oakland) seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

4B. Approval of Federal Surface Transportation/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality  

STP/CMAQ) Program At Risk Report 

James O’Brien requested the Commission approve the January 31, 2013 Federal STP/CMAQ 

Program At Risk Report. 

 

A motion was made by Amber Evans (Emeryville) to recommend Commission approval of the 

report. Matt Nichols seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

4C. Approval of Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program At Risk Report 

Jacki Taylor requested the Commission approve the January 31, 2013 TFCA Program At Risk 

Report. She provided updates for the last four projects in the red zone. Jacki stated that the 

Alameda and Fremont projects have started and will be removed from the red zone and the 

Pleasanton and Cal State East Bay projects will have executed agreements in time for the 

Commission version of the report. 

 

A motion was made by Kunle Odumade (Fremont) to recommend Commission approval of the 

report. Tom Ruark (Union City) seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

  

Page 1



 

 

4D. Approval of Alameda CTC Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program  

Guidelines, Consistent with the Air District’s FY 2013/14 TFCA Policies 
Jacki Taylor requested the Commission approve the TFCA Program Guidelines for FY 2013/14. 

She reported that the TFCA funding is generated by a four-dollar vehicle registration fee (VRF) 

collected by the Bay Area Air Quality Management (District). Jacki also reported that Alameda 

CTC is responsible for programming 40 percent of the revenue collected in Alameda County. 

ACTAC representatives’ discussion centered around cost effectiveness of developing project 

assumptions and data collection.  

 

A motion was made by Obaid Khan (Dublin) to recommend Commission approval of this item. 

Don Frascinella (Hayward) seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

4E. Approval of Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) FY 2013/14 Expenditure 

Plan Application 
Jacki Taylor requested the Commission approve the TFCA Expenditure Plan application for FY 

2013/14. She reported that the expenditure plan application is due to the Air District by March 4, 

2013. Once the application is approved by the Air District, Alameda CTC will have six months to 

submit a program of eligible projects. Jacki also reported that TFCA call for projects is scheduled 

for late February. 

 

A motion was made by Kunle Odumade (Fremont) to recommend Commission approval of this 

item. Keith Cook (San Leandro) seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

4F. Approval to Release the Draft Priority Development Area (PDA) Investment and  

Growth Strategy for Review and Comment 

Kara Vuicich requested the Commission release the draft PDA Investment and Growth Strategy 

for review and comment. During the presentation, Kara gave an overview of the One Bay Area 

Grant (OBAG) program requirements, the PDA Investment and Growth Strategy process, as well 

as the contents of the investment and growth strategy document. Kara mentioned that the Final 

PDA Investment and Growth Strategy would be presented at the March 2013 meeting. 

 

Beth requested that ACTAC provide comments on the Draft PDA Investment and Growth 

Strategy document to Alameda CTC by February 20, 2013. 

 

A motion was made by Matt Nichols (Berkeley) to recommend Commission approval of this item. 

Aleida Adrino-Chavez seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

4G. Approval of Sustainable Communities Technical Assistance Program (SC-TAP)  

Program Guidelines and Budget 

Kara Vuicich requested the Commission approve the SC-TAP program guidelines, budget and to 

authorize the Executive Director to execute professional service agreements with consultant and or 

consultant team. 

 

Kara summarized the SC-TAP program, PDA planning and implementation, complete streets 

policy implementation, and bicycle and pedestrian planning and engineering support. 

 

A motion was made by Matt Nichols (Berkeley) to recommend Commission approval of this item. 

Don Frascinella (Hayward) seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

  

Page 2



 

 

5. NON ACTION ITEMS 

5A. One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) Program Update 
Matt Todd informed the committee that the Alameda CTC Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Coordinated 

Funding Program Call for Projects information is available on the Alameda CTC website. He 

noted that many resource materials were also available on the website to assist the jurisdictions. 

Matt stated that the program will provide approximately $65.2 million in funding for 

transportation projects from the OBAG program, Measure B, and Vehicle Registration Fee 

funding. He reported that an application workshop was scheduled for Thursday, February 7, 2013 

at 1:30 p.m. at Alameda CTC, Suite 300. This item was for information only. 

 

5B. Metropolitan Transportation Commission Complete Streets Checklist 

Vivek Bhat informed ACTAC that for every OBAG project application, jurisdictions must submit 

a Complete Streets Checklist. He stated that the Complete Streets Checklist was formerly known 

as the Routine Accommodations Checklist. Sean Co with MTC reviewed the new version of 

MTC’s Complete Streets Checklist with ACTAC in detail. This item was for information only. 

 

5C. California Transportation Commission (CTC) January 2013 Meeting Summary 
Vivek Bhat informed ACTAC that the January CTC meeting was held in Sacramento, CA. He 

stated that two agenda items of significance within Alameda County were considered at this 

meeting. This item was for information only. 

 

5D. Federal Inactive List of Projects: December 2012 Quarterly Review 
Vivek Bhat requested that ACTAC review the December 2012 quarterly federal inactive list. He 

requested that ACTAC members with projects on the list send invoices to Caltrans by February 

22, 2013. The funds may be lost if the invoices are not received by the deadline. This item was for 

information only. 

 

5E. Caltrans’ Proposed Adjustments to Local Urbanized Area Boundaries 
Matt Bomberg requested that ACTAC review Caltrans’ proposed adjustments to census urbanized 

area boundaries. He noted that census urbanized areas reflect the difference between rural and 

urban areas. Matt noted that the responses from the jurisdictions to MTC must be submitted by 

March 11, 2013. He also requested that ACTAC copy Alameda CTC on any documentation 

submitted to MTC. Matt stated that he will respond to outstanding ACTAC questions via email. 

This item was for information only. 

 

5F. Local Streets and Roads Working Group (LSRWG) Update 
Vivek Bhat gave a brief update on the Local Streets and Roads Working Group meeting. This item 

was presented for information only. 

 

6. LEGISLATIVE PROGRAM UPDATE 

6A. Legislative Program Update 
Arthur L. Dao provided ACTAC with an update on federal, state and local legislative activities 

including recommended positions on state bills and advocacy efforts on the next Federal 

Transportation Bill.  This item was for information only. 

 

7. STAFF AND COMMITTEE MEMBER REPORTS  
Saravana Suthanthira gave an update on the Arterial Performance Initiative Program. She reported 

that Alameda CTC will take over this program from MTC. 

 

Page 3



 

 

Jacki reported on the development of the 2013 federal Transportation Improvement Program 

(TIP). She noted that MTC released detailed process and schedule information on Monday, 

February 4
 
to conform with the new Plan Bay Area. Jacki noted she will send detailed instructions 

to the jurisdictions and agencies regarding the TIP project listings for 2013-14 TIP. 

 

8. ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING  

The meeting adjourned at 3:15 p.m. 

 

NEXT MEETING: 

Date/Time: Tuesday, March 5, 2013 @ 1:00 p.m. 

Location: Alameda CTC Offices, 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA  94612 

 

 

Attested by: 

 

___________________ 

Angie Ayers, Secretary 

Page 4



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 3A

Page 5



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 3A

Page 6



 

   

 
Memorandum 

 
DATE: February 26, 2013 

 

TO: Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee (ACTAC) 

 

FROM: Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 

Kara Vuicich, Senior Transportation Planner 

 

SUBJECT: Approval of the Final Alameda County Priority Development Area 

(PDA) Investment and Growth Strategy 

 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that the Commission approve the Final Priority Development Area (PDA) 

Investment and Growth Strategy and direct staff to submit it to MTC by the May 2013 deadline. An 

initial list of comments and responses is included in Attachment A. A final list of comments and 

responses will be distributed at the ACTAC meeting on March 5, 2013. 

 

Summary 

The Draft PDA Investment and Growth Strategy was released for public comment on February 1, 

2013 and comments were due on February 20, 2013. Comments were received from Committee 

members and are shown in Attachment A. Comments were also received from ABAG and MTC staff 

as well as from Urban Habitat but have not yet been reviewed and incorporated. The Commission will 

review the Draft PDA Investment and Growth Strategy at its February 28, 2013 meeting and may 

provide additional comments at that time. Staff will provide a summary of all comments received at 

the March 5, 2013 ACTAC meeting. The Final PDA Investment and Growth Strategy will be 

available on the Alameda CTC web site at http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/1696 by 

March 11, 2013.    

 

Fiscal Impacts 

There are no fiscal impacts. 

 

Attachment 
Attachment A: Initial Summary of Comments on the Draft Alameda County PDA Investment and  

Growth Strategy and changes to be incorporated into the Final Draft 

ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 4A

Page 7

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/1696


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 8



A
tt

ac
hm

en
t A

 –
 In

iti
al

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 C
om

m
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
D

ra
ft 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Pr

io
ri

ty
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

re
a 

(P
D

A
) I

nv
es

tm
en

t a
nd

 G
ro

w
th

 S
tr

at
eg

y 

N
ot

e:
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 c
om

m
en

ts
 re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 A

B
A

G
, M

TC
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 H
ab

ita
t a

re
 st

ill
 b

ei
ng

 re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
t t

he
 A

C
TA

C
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 M
ar

ch
 5

, 2
01

3.
  

No
. 

Ch
ap

te
r 

Co
m

m
en

te
r 

Co
m

m
en

t 
Re

sp
on

se
 

1 
2 

A
C

TA
C

 
In

 F
ig

ur
es

 2
-5

, 2
-7

, 2
-9

, a
nd

 2
-1

1,
 P

D
A

 S
ta

tu
s 

(P
la

nn
ed

 v
s. 

Po
te

nt
ia

l) 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 th

e 
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n 

of
 P

D
A

s F
ig

ur
e 

3-
5 

w
ith

 re
ga

rd
 to

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 R

ea
di

ne
ss

. 

Th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 P

D
A

 S
ta

tu
s w

as
 c

om
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 
th

e 
PD

A
 c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 in
 C

ha
pt

er
 3

 a
nd

 a
ny

 
di

sc
re

pa
nc

ie
s w

er
e 

co
rr

ec
te

d.
 

2 
2 

A
C

TA
C

 
In

 F
ig

ur
es

 2
-5

, 2
-7

, 2
-9

, a
nd

 2
-1

1,
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

de
ns

ity
 fo

r s
ev

er
al

 P
D

A
s i

s l
is

te
d 

as
 “

n/
a”

 
or

 a
s “

0”
. I

t i
s u

nc
le

ar
 a

s t
o 

ho
w

 c
ur

re
nt

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

de
ns

ity
 w

as
 c

al
cu

la
te

d 
fo

r t
he

 P
D

A
s. 

 

Th
e 

“C
ur

re
nt

 P
op

ul
at

io
n 

D
en

si
ty

” 
co

lu
m

n 
w

as
 

re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 th
es

e 
fig

ur
es

 d
ue

 to
 la

ck
 o

f 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 a
nd

 c
on

si
st

en
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

on
 P

D
A

 
ge

og
ra

ph
ic

 a
re

as
 a

nd
 p

op
ul

at
io

ns
. S

ta
ff

 w
ill

 e
va

lu
at

e 
da

ta
 re

la
te

d 
to

 m
ea

su
rin

g 
PD

A
 d

en
si

tie
s a

nd
 w

ill
 

in
cl

ud
e 

m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 P
D

A
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
an

d/
or

 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l d
en

si
tie

s i
n 

th
e 

ne
xt

 u
pd

at
e 

of
 th

e 
PD

A
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t a

nd
 G

ro
w

th
 S

tra
te

gy
. 

3 
2 

A
C

TA
C

 
Fo

r F
ig

ur
es

 2
-1

3 
th

ro
ug

h 
2-

16
, s

pe
ci

fy
 th

at
 g

ro
w

th
 

pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
 a

re
 fo

r 2
04

0.
 

C
om

m
en

t w
as

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

. 

4 
2 

A
C

TA
C

 
D

el
et

e 
Fi

gu
re

 2
-1

9:
 C

om
m

un
ity

 R
ec

ep
tiv

en
es

s t
o 

G
ro

w
th

 in
 P

D
A

s b
y 

G
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 

A
re

a.
 B

ec
au

se
 th

is
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n 

st
af

f’
s g

en
er

al
 

pe
rc

ep
tio

n 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 a
 m

or
e 

th
or

ou
gh

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

su
rv

ey
, i

t m
ay

 b
e 

in
ac

cu
ra

te
. 

C
om

m
en

t w
as

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 a
nd

 F
ig

ur
e 

2-
19

 w
as

 
re

m
ov

ed
. 

5 
2 

PP
LC

 
In

 F
ig

ur
es

 2
-2

0 
th

ro
ug

h 
2-

23
, m

or
e 

cl
ea

rly
 sp

ec
ify

 
th

at
 th

es
e 

m
ap

s a
re

 sh
ow

in
g 

G
ro

w
th

 O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 
A

re
as

 (G
O

A
s)

 a
s o

pp
os

ed
 to

 P
D

A
s. 

C
om

m
en

t w
as

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

. 

6 
4 

A
C

TA
C

 
C

la
rif

y 
th

at
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

is
 n

ee
de

d 
fo

r c
at

al
ys

t 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 P
D

A
s t

ha
t a

re
 n

ea
r a

ct
iv

e 
or

 n
ee

d 
ad

di
tio

na
l s

up
po

rt.
 

C
om

m
en

t w
as

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

. 

ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 4A 

Attachment A

Page 9



No
. 

Ch
ap

te
r 

Co
m

m
en

te
r 

Co
m

m
en

t 
Re

sp
on

se
 

7 
4 

A
C

TA
C

 
In

cl
ud

e 
tra

ff
ic

- a
nd

 tr
an

si
t-r

el
at

ed
 d

at
a 

in
 d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

ef
fo

rts
. 

C
om

m
en

t w
as

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

.  

8 
4 

A
C

TA
C

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 d
at

a 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

an
d 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 th

at
 

bu
ild

s o
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

ef
fo

rts
 a

nd
 d

oe
sn

’t 
cr

ea
te

 
re

du
nd

an
ci

es
. 

C
om

m
en

t w
as

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

. T
ex

t w
ill

 b
e 

re
vi

se
d 

to
 

em
ph

as
iz

e 
th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 b
ui

ld
 o

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
da

ta
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
ef

fo
rts

 a
nd

 n
ot

 c
re

at
e 

re
du

nd
an

ci
es

. 
  

ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 4A 

Attachment A

Page 10



 

 

 

 

Memorandum 
 

 

DATE: February 20, 2013   

 

TO:  Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee (ACTAC) 

 

FROM:  Stewart D. Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

 Kanda Raj, Project Controls Team 

 

SUBJECT:  Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Express Lane Network 

Update  

 

 

Recommendation 

This is an informational item only.  No action is required.  

 

Summary 
In October 2011, the California Transportation Commission (CTC) authorized the MTC to 

develop and operate a 270-mile Regional Express Lane Network. MTC in cooperation with 

Caltrans and local partner agencies in Alameda, Contra Costa and Solano counties has initiated 

environmental studies, toll systems development and operations planning for an initial set of 

segments scheduled to open in 2015.  

 

Discussion 

Bay Area agencies are authorized to develop and operate 550 miles of HOV/Express Lanes 

within four Bay Area Counties.  On January 1, 2005, the Assembly Bill 2032 (AB 2032) came 

into effect and authorized the Alameda CTC and Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 

(VTA) to implement express lanes on 280 miles of freeway network.  As part of a demonstration 

program, AB 2032 authorized both counties to conduct, administer and operate value pricing 

programs on two of their congested transportation corridors.  In October 2011, the California 

Transportation Commission (CTC) authorized MTC to develop and operate 270 additional miles 

of express lanes.  In total, the 550-mile Network includes express lane implementation in the 

following transportation corridors: 

 

 Solano-80 

 Contra Costa/Alameda-80 

 Alameda/Santa Clara-880 

 Santa Clara 85/237 

 Santa Clara/San Mateo-101 

 Solano/Contra Costa/Alameda-680 

 Alameda-580 

 

ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A

Page 11



The express lanes on southbound I-680 and SR237 are currently in operation.  See Attachment A 

of this report for additional network information.   

 

In March 2013, MTC staff will recommend that (1) MTC and Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA) 

amend the composition of the Bay Area Infrastructure Financing Authority (BAIFA) governing 

board and (2) MTC allow BAIFA to assume responsibility for the development, operation and 

financing of the 270-mile portion of the express lane Network that MTC is authorized to operate.  

BAIFA is an existing joint exercise of powers agency created by MTC and BATA in 2006 to 

finance the state contribution to the toll bridge seismic retrofit program and “to plan, develop and 

fund transportation and related projects.” In September 2011, MTC and BATA amended the 

BAIFA joint exercise of powers agreement to include activities related to development, 

operation and financing of express lanes. 

 

MTC staff recommended an amendment to the BAIFA Board would guarantee a seat on the 

Board for each of the counties in the MTC-Network: Alameda, Contra Costa and Solano. If this 

recommendation is approved, BAIFA will become the entity responsible for policy decisions 

related to operation of the MTC-Network, including consideration of a toll violations system and 

switchable toll tags.  MTC staff presented this item as an informational item at the February 

2013 BATA and MTC committee meetings, and will recommend approval by BATA and MTC 

in March 2013.  The February 2013 MTC staff report is included as Attachment B to this report. 

 

A MTC representative will be available to provide additional information at the ACTAC 

meeting.  

 

Attachment(s) 

Attachment A: Map of Bay Area Express Lanes  

Attachment B: February 2013 MTC Staff Report 

ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A

Page 12

http://www.mtc.ca.gov/meetings/schedule/


San
Mateo

Marin

Sonoma

Napa

Solano

Contra
Costa

Alameda

Santa Clara

Miles

HOT net System projection no gap  
Street base map © Thomas Bros. Maps. All rights reserved.
MTC Graphics/pb — 1.24.2013

3020100

N

Kilometers
3020100

Operational Gap ClosureExpress Lanes in operation

Express Lanes to be operated 
by other agencies

Express Lanes to be operated 
by MTC

San
Francisco

Palo
Alto

Fremont

San
Rafael

Novato Rio
Vista

Livermore

Brentwood

Danville

Walnut
Creek

Concord

Pleasanton

Morgan Hill

San
Jose

San
Mateo

Oakland

Richmond

Vallejo

Fairfield

Vacaville

Napa

Healdsburg

Petaluma

Santa
Rosa

580

238

101

101

101

101 505
80

780

580 580

205680

680

280

280

580

680

80

80

29

29

29

121

121

37

24

37

12

12

12

12

113

116

13

4

85
9

35

130

87

237
82

1

25

152

17

35

92

23892

 4

84

84

4

4

1

116

128

128

116

Map of Bay Area Express Lanes
ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 

Agenda Item 5A 
Attachment A

Page 13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 14



Attachment B - February 2013 MTC Staff Report
ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 

Agenda Item 5A 
Attachment B

Page 15



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A 

Attachment B

Page 16



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A 

Attachment B

Page 17



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A 

Attachment B

Page 18



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A 

Attachment B

Page 19



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A 

Attachment B

Page 20



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A 

Attachment B

Page 21



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A 

Attachment B

Page 22



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A 

Attachment B

Page 23



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A 

Attachment B

Page 24



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A 

Attachment B

Page 25



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A 

Attachment B

Page 26



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A 

Attachment B

Page 27



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A 

Attachment B

Page 28



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A 

Attachment B

Page 29



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A 

Attachment B

Page 30



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A 

Attachment B

Page 31



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A 

Attachment B

Page 32



ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5A 

Attachment B

Page 33



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 34



 

 

 

 

Memorandum 

DATE:  February 26, 2013  

TO:  Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee (ACTAC)  

FROM: Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Legislation and Public Affairs 

 

SUBJECT: Policy Framework for Planning, Programming and Monitoring at  

Alameda CTC 

 

Recommendation 

This item is for information only. No action is requested. 

 

Summary 

Alameda CTC’s transportation vision supports investing in infrastructure and programs to 

expand mobility choices and fuel the economy by creating jobs.  Planning for capital 

improvements, operations and maintenance is an on-going process and requires the integration of 

both short and long-range planning as well as feedback loops from system monitoring and 

performance evaluations. Over time, the County’s infrastructure and operational needs will 

change and capital and programmatic investments must focus on addressing a combination of 

new construction to meet increased demand, as well as maintenance, operations and educational 

efforts to enhance the use of the County’s existing investments.   

 

The purpose of an overall transportation planning and programming policy is to develop a 

comprehensive approach for allocating federal, state, regional and local funds in a manner that 

provides both short- and long-term solutions for transportation that are cost effective, supportive 

of sustainable development, enhance economic development through expanded transportation 

access and mobility, increase safety and improve transportation system efficiencies to meet 

Alameda CTC’s vision for transportation as established in its long-range transportation plan, the 

Countywide Transportation Plan, as shown in Attachment A.  In addition, this policy framework 

addresses the need for integration of data collection, evaluation and monitoring of system 

performance (in part, collected through the Congestion Management Program) that will provide 

important system performance feedback loops into transportation planning and programming 

efforts on a regular basis as shown in Attachment B. 

 

This policy framework will allow Alameda CTC to: 

 fully integrate its practices to further streamline agency planning, programming and 

delivery efforts,  

 ensure effective feedback loops into decision-making through planning, data collection 

and partnerships,  

 improve the public understanding of the benefits of projects and programs delivered by 

Alameda CTC; and 

 support an on-going process of contracting opportunities that will support local jobs and 

economic development in Alameda County. 

 

ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5B

Page 35



 

Discussion 

The Alameda CTC is responsible for programming on average approximately $160 million per 

year in federal, state, regional and local funds. These policies aim to integrate planning, 

programming and monitoring through a systematic process, including feedback loops to address 

system performance to support development and implementation of projects and programs to 

meet the vision and goals established for the county’s transportation system.  

 

This framework will bring together all disciplines at Alameda CTC to further integrate how 

projects and programs are developed and implemented in the County, and how the data collected 

at Alameda CTC and through partner agencies can be best utilized in Alameda CTC’s planning 

and programming activities.  

 

This proposed system integrates current practices as well as defines new structures to 

systematically link these elements together.  The following summarizes four sections of the 

policy framework that define a proposed system for planning, programming, implementation and 

monitoring.   

 

The policy framework recommendation begins with a section on Planning that will expand the 

County’s assessment of its multi-modal systems to facilitate greater capacity to identify needs 

and priorities.  Planning is followed by a Strategic Investments section which focuses on how to 

translate the long-range transportation plan, including its vision and goals, into documents that 

are integrated with the Congestion Management Program (CMP), as well as link all funding 

sources together that are under Alameda CTC’s programming authority.  In addition, this section 

proposes the development of an allocation plan that identifies a two-year programming effort for 

all projects and programs at Alameda CTC.  The third section focuses on Implementation and 

links the programming efforts of the Alameda CTC with its procurement and contracting policies 

as well as reporting procedures to ensure that the public is kept well informed on the use and 

benefits derived from the transportation investments in Alameda County.  The final section, 

Monitoring, Data Collection and Feedback Loops, expands on how the annual performance 

monitoring, LOS monitoring and other data collection efforts performed at Alameda CTC should 

link directly into future cycles of long- and short-range transportation planning and 

programming.  All of these efforts are also linked into the Regional Transportation Plan and 

regional funding actions.  An overview of the policy framework is below: 

 

 Planning:  Long-range planning is the cornerstone of project and program identification 

and prioritization to meet the county’s transportation vision and goals.  The Countywide 

Transportation Plan is the document that establishes the county’s vision for transportation 

and all programming efforts must reflect the vision and priorities of the CWTP.  Future 

proposed policies regarding implementation of this element will focus on strengthening 

current transportation planning efforts through the development of more specific modal 

plans to help identify and prioritize needs. 

 

 Strategic Investments:  Strategic investments in Alameda County will be consistent with 

the long-range CWTP and further define a set of short-range transportation planning and 

programming documents to ensure that projects and programs can move effectively into 

implementation.  The proposed polices for this element will focus on improving the 

coordination of planning, monitoring and programming by better aligning both 

programmatic and capital investment programming processes, including the work 

ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5B

Page 36



 

completed to support the CMP.  In addition, policies will focus on linking the selection of 

projects and programs to the performance measures adopted in the CWTP, as well as 

defining specific programming policies. This effort will take into account all fund sources 

on which the Alameda CTC takes action as shown in Attachment C. 

 

 Implementation:  Project and program implementation will be done through Alameda 

CTC professional contracting efforts or via contracts with partner agencies.  When done 

through Alameda CTC contracting, Alameda CTC will maximize the amount of contracts 

that will go to Alameda County businesses to perform the work.  The policies in this 

element are linked with the Alameda CTC procurement and contracting policy under 

development and which will come before the Commission in spring 2013.  In addition, 

future policies that will be brought to the Commission will focus on aligning monitoring 

and reporting timelines for all fund sources as well as expanding the overall reporting on 

benefits of the projects and programs implemented throughout the County.   

 

 Monitoring, Data Collection and Feedback Loops:  The CMP requires on-going 

monitoring of Alameda County’s roadway performance through Levels of Service 

reporting, an Annual Performance Report on all modes of transportation and how they are 

performing in relation to the adopted vision and goals of the CWTP, and a land use 

analysis which addresses how all types of development in Alameda County affect the 

transportation system.  In addition to data being collected to meet the CMP requirements, 

Alameda CTC also performs annual bicycle and pedestrian counts, on-going monitoring 

of the Safe Routes to Schools Program and its capital projects, annual program 

compliance reports for Measure B and Vehicle Registration Fee funds, and reviews 

MTC’s annual Pavement Condition Report of Bay Area Jurisdictions and Caltrans data.  

Future policy recommendations will support using data collected through these 

monitoring and reporting processes to provide feedback into the evaluation and selection 

of projects and programs for funding at Alameda CTC through the CWTP, and capital 

and program investment plans.   

 

Future policies will be brought before the Commission in the coming months to address 

implementation of each of the above policy framework elements. 

 

Fiscal Impact 

There is no fiscal impact at this time. 

 

Attachments 

Attachment A: Alameda CTC Adopted Transportation Vision and Goals from 2012 Countywide  

Transportation Plan 

Attachment B: Feedback loop flow chart for Alameda CTC planning, programming  

and monitoring 

Attachment C: Funding sources that are programmed by Alameda CTC. 

ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5B

Page 37



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 38



 

 

Alameda CTC Adopted Transportation Vision and Goals from 2012 Countywide 

Transportation Plan 

 

“Alameda County will be served by a premier transportation system that supports a 

vibrant and livable Alameda County through a connected and integrated multimodal 

transportation system promoting sustainability, access, transit operations, public health 

and economic opportunities. 

 

Our vision recognizes the need to maintain and operate our existing transportation 

infrastructure and services while developing new investments that are targeted, 

effective, financially sound and supported by appropriate land uses. Mobility in Alameda 

County will be guided by transparent decision-making and measureable performance 

indicators and will be supported by these goals: 

 

Our transportation system will be: 

• Multimodal 

• Accessible, Affordable and Equitable for people of all ages, incomes, abilities and 

geographies 

• Integrated with land use patterns and local decision-making 

• Connected across the county, within and across the network of streets, highways and 

transit, bicycle and pedestrian routes 

• Reliable and Efficient 

• Cost Effective 

• Well Maintained 

• Safe 

• Supportive of a Healthy and Clean Environment” 

 

ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5B 

Attachment A

Page 39



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 40



Al
am

ed
a 
CT
C 
Po

lic
y 
Fr
am

ew
or
k 
fo
r P

la
nn

in
g,
 P
ro
gr
am

m
in
g 
an

d 
M
on

ito
rin

g 
Fe
ed

ba
ck
 L
oo

p 
Pr
oc
es
s

2‐
ye
ar
 A
llo

ca
tio

n
Co

un
ty
w
id
e i

Co
ng
es
tio

n 
M
an

ag
em

en
t 

/

g
p

Pl
an

 fo
r P

ro
je
ct
s 

an
d 
Pr
og
ra
m
s

Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n 
Pl
an

Pr
og
ra
m
/S
tr
at
eg
ic
 P
la
n

o
Ca
pi
ta
l I
m
pr
ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr
am

o
Pr
og
ra
m
s I
nv
es
tm

en
t P

la
n

Pr
oj
ec
t a

nd
 

Pr
og
ra
m

N
ee
ds
 

id
en

tif
ie
d

O
n‐
G
oi
ng

M
on

ito
rin

g
of

Al
am

ed
a
Co

un
ty

Pr
og
ra
m

Im
pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
id
en

tif
ie
d 

by
 lo
ca
l 

ag
en

ci
es

O
n
G
oi
ng

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
of
 A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty
 

Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n 
Sy
st
em

o
Bi
cy
cl
e 
an
d 
Pe

de
st
ria

n 
Co

un
ts
 (a
nn

ua
l)

o
Ca
pi
ta
l P
ro
je
ct
 M

on
ito

rin
g 
an
d 
Re

po
rt
in
g 
(o
n‐
go
in
g)

o
Le
ve
l o
f S
er
vi
ce
 M

on
ito

rin
g 
(a
nn

ua
l i
n 
ev
en

 y
ea
rs
)

o
An

nu
al
Pe

rf
or
m
an
ce

Re
po

rt
(a
nn

ua
l)

O
ut
co
m
es
 o
f 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 st
ud

ie
s 

fo
r s
pe

ci
fic

 
m
od

es
/c
or
rid

or
s

o
An

nu
al
 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 R
ep

or
t (
an
nu

al
)

o
Pr
io
rit
y 
Co

ns
er
va
tio

n 
Ar
ea

 P
la
n 
M
on

ito
rin

g 
(a
nn

ua
l)

o
Pr
io
rit
y 
De

ve
lo
pm

en
t A

re
a 
St
ra
te
gi
c 
Pl
an

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
(a
nn

ua
l)

o
M
ea
su
re
 B
 a
nd

 V
RF

 P
ro
gr
am

s C
om

pl
ia
nc
e 
Re

po
rt
in
g 
(a
nn

ua
l)

o
Sa
fe
 R
ou

te
s t
o 
Sc
ho

ol
s (
an
nu

al
)

o
Fe
de

ra
l T
ra
ns
it 
Pe

rf
or
m
an
ce
 R
ev
ie
w
s 
(T
rie

nn
ia
l R
ev
ie
w
)

o
M
TC

Tr
an
sit

Su
st
ai
na
bi
lit
y
Pr
oj
ec
t(
TB

D)

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 C
om

m
is

si
on

o
M
TC

 T
ra
ns
it 
Su
st
ai
na
bi
lit
y 
Pr
oj
ec
t (
TB

D)
o
M
TC

 A
nn

ua
l P
av
em

en
t C

on
di
tio

ns
 R
ep

or
t (
an
nu

al
)

Th
is

 fl
ow

ch
ar

t o
nl

y 
ill

us
tra

te
s 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
’s

 p
ro

ce
ss

, w
hi

ch
 w

ill
  i

nt
eg

ra
te

 in
to

 th
e 

R
eg

io
na

l 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

P
la

n 
 (R

TP
) a

nd
 R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (T

IP
)

ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5B 

Attachment B

Page 41



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 42



 

 
Funding Sources Programmed by Alameda CTC  
 
Federal: 
 
Surface Transportation Program. The Alameda CTC, as Alameda County’s congestion 
management agency, is responsible for soliciting and prioritizing projects in Alameda County for 
a portion of the federal Surface Transportation Program (STP). The STP is provided through 
funding from the reauthorization of federal funding for surface transportation, the legislation by 
which the Alameda CTC receives federal monies. MTC’s One Bay Area Grant Program is how 
these funds will be allocated in the coming years. 
 
Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality Program. The Alameda CTC is responsible for 
soliciting and prioritizing projects in Alameda County for a portion of the federal Congestion 
Mitigation & Air Quality Program (CMAQ). These funds are used on projects that will provide 
an air quality benefit. MTC’s One Bay Area Grant Program is how these funds will be allocated 
in the coming years. 
 
State and Regional: 
 
State Transportation Improvement Program. Under state law, the Alameda CTC works with 
project sponsors, including Caltrans, transit agencies and local jurisdictions to solicit and 
prioritize projects that will be programmed in the State Transportation Improvement Program 
(STIP). Of the STIP funds, 75 percent are programmed at the county level and earmarked as 
“County Share.” The remaining 25 percent are programmed at the state level and are part of 
the Interregional Transportation Improvement Program. Each STIP cycle, the California 
Transportation Commission adopts a Fund Estimate (FE) that serves as the basis for financially 
constraining STIP proposals from counties and regions.  
 
Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program (TFCA). State law permits the BAAQMD to 
collect a fee of $4/vehicle/ year to reduce air pollution from motor vehicles. Of these funds, the 
District programs 60 percent; the remaining 40 percent are allocated annually to the designated 
overall program manager for each county—the Alameda CTC in Alameda County. Of the 
Alameda CTC’s portion, 70 percent are programmed to the cities and county and 30 percent are 
programmed to transit-related projects.  
 
Lifeline Transportation Program (LTP). Alameda CTC is responsible for soliciting and 
prioritizing projects in Alameda County for the LTP. The LTP provides funds for transportation 
projects that serve low income communities using a mixture of state and federal fund sources. 
The current program is made up of multiple fund sources including: State Transit Account, Job 
Access Reverse Commute and State Proposition 1B funds.  The make-up of this program will 
likely change due to the passage of MAP-21 and most of the Proposition 1B funds already 
allocated. 
 

ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5B 

Attachment C

Page 43



 

Local: 
 
Measure B Program Funds: These include 60% of the sales tax dollars that are allocated to 20 
separate organizations via direct pass-through funds or discretionary grant programs. In April 
2012, the Alameda CTC entered into new Master Program Funding Agreements with all 
recipients, which require more focused reporting requirements for fund reserves.  Agreements 
were executed Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District (AC Transit), Water Emergency 
Transportation Authority (WETA), Altamont Commuter Express (ACE), the Livermore Amador 
Valley Transit Authority (LAVTA), and the Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART); cities 
include Alameda, Albany, Berkeley, Dublin, Emeryville, Fremont, Hayward, Livermore, 
Newark, Oakland, Piedmont, Pleasanton, San Leandro, and Union City (same agreement as for 
Union City Transit); and Alameda County.  
 
The funds allocated to jurisdictions through the Master Program Funding Agreements include the 
following: 
 

• Local Transportation, including local streets and roads projects (22.33 percent) 
• Mass Transit, including express bus service (21.92 percent) 
• Special Transportation (Paratransit) for seniors and people with disabilities (10.5 

percent) 
• Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety (5 percent) 
• Transit-Oriented Development (0.19 percent) 

 
Measure B Capital Funds: These include 40% of the sales tax dollars that are allocated to 
specific projects as described in the voter approved November 2000 Expenditure Plan, as 
amended.  Each recipient has entered into a Master Projects Funding Agreement and Project-
Specific Funding Agreements for each project element.  Funds are allocated through the project 
strategic planning process which identifies project readiness and funding requirements on an 
annual basis.  Project-specific funding allocations are made via specific recommendations 
approved by the Commission.  
 
Vehicle Registration Fee: The Alameda County Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) Program will 
be allocated in part through the Alameda CTC Master Program Funding Agreements as pass-
through funds, and others through discretionary programs, as noted below:   

• Local streets and roads (60 percent, allocated through MPFA) 
• Transit (25 percent, allocated through discretionary program) 
• Local transportation technology (10 percent, allocated through discretionary program) 
• Bicycle and pedestrian projects (5 percent, allocated through discretionary program) 

 
Local Exchange Program.  Under this program, the Alameda CTC can exchange state and 
federal funds for local monies, giving project sponsors the flexibility to streamline and expedite 
project delivery. The local funds also allow agencies to begin projects that would otherwise have 
been delayed due to the lack of available STIP funding. The program includes projects such as 
bus purchases, overpasses, intermodal facilities, local road improvements and arterial 
management projects.  
 

ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5B 

Attachment C

Page 44



 

Other Funding Sources 
There are numerous other funding programs that fund transportation investments in Alameda 
County, but the Alameda CTC does not have a direct role in programming these fund, including, 
but not limited to: 
 Federal Disaster Assistance 
 Federal Transit Sections 5300 series 
 State Interregional Transportation Improvement Program 
 State Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation Program 
 State Transportation Development Act (transit, paratransit and bicycle/pedestrian) 
 State Transit Assistance 
 State Highway Operations and Protection Program 
 Local BART Sales Tax 
 Local Bridge Tolls (Regional Measure 2) – sometimes Alameda CTC may have a role in 

identifying projects for these funds 
 Local Gas Tax (Highway Users Tax Account) 

 

ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5B 

Attachment C

Page 45



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 46



 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 

DATE:  February 26, 2013  

TO:  Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee (ACTAC)  

FROM: Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Legislation and Public Affairs  

Rochelle Wheeler, Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Coordinator 

SUBJECT: Complete Streets Local Policy Approvals Update 

Recommendation 

This item is for information only. No action is requested. 

 

Summary 

Local jurisdictions in Alameda County are required to adopt complete streets policies, or 

demonstrate that their general plan is compliant with the state Complete Streets Act, by April 1, 

2013 in order to meet the Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s (MTC’s) One Bay Area 

Grant (OBAG) requirement. In October 2012, the Alameda CTC Commission approved ten 

policy elements that are required for local jurisdictions in Alameda County to be compliant with 

both the Alameda CTC’s Master Program Funding Agreements (MPFAs) requirement for a local 

complete streets policy, and also the OBAG requirement. To date, all 15 jurisdictions in the 

county have met, or are scheduled to meet, the complete streets requirement for adopting a local 

policy or having a compliant general plan, by April 1st. Alameda CTC staff has provided local 

jurisdictions with resources and assistance to support them in adopting these complete streets 

policies. Staff is currently reviewing adopted policies and will provide an update to the 

Commission in April regarding whether all local policies meet Alameda CTC’s policy element 

requirements. 

 

Background 

Complete streets are generally defined as streets that are safe, convenient and inviting for all 

users of the roadway, including pedestrians, bicyclists, motorists, persons with disabilities, 

seniors, children, movers of commercial goods, users and operators of public transit, and 

emergency services. A complete street is the result of comprehensive planning, programming, 

design, construction, operation, and maintenance, and should be appropriate to the function and 

context of the street.  

 

The Alameda CTC MPFAs, adopted by Alameda CTC in December 2011, require that all local 

jurisdictions adopt a complete streets policy by June 30, 2013. Five months after Alameda CTC’s 

adoption of the MPFAs, the MTC, via OBAG, established a requirement for local jurisdictions to 

adopt a complete streets policy or to have a general plan that complies with the California 

Complete Streets Act of 2008 (AB1358) by January 31, 2013, five months before the Alameda 

CTC requirement. In October 2012, Alameda CTC staff requested that the MTC grant 

ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5C

Page 47



 

jurisdictions within Alameda County an administrative deadline extension for adoption of 

complete streets policies. In December 2012, the administrative extension was approved and 

extended to June 30, 2013. However, in order for Alameda CTC to ensure that it only considers 

and programs OBAG funds to jurisdictions that have met the OBAG requirements, jurisdictions 

that wish to apply for OBAG funds must have adopted their complete streets policy or submit a 

letter stating that the jurisdiction’s general plan is compliant with the California Complete Streets 

Act by April 1, 2013. Jurisdictions that do not wish to apply for OBAG funds must still adopt a 

complete streets policy by June 30, 2013 to comply with the MPFAs requirement.  

 

In October 2012, the Alameda CTC Commission approved the ten policy elements required for 

local jurisdictions in Alameda County to be compliant with the MPFAs requirement. Alameda 

CTC staff developed the policy elements to incorporate the MTC required elements, so that local 

jurisdictions may adopt one resolution that meets both agency requirements. To support local 

jurisdictions in adopting a complete streets policy resolution, staff developed a sample 

resolution, sample staff report and sample PowerPoint presentation that provides an overview of 

complete streets. In addition, Alameda CTC staff invited jurisdictions to submit their draft 

policies to Alameda CTC for staff to review and comment on their compliance with the required 

policy elements.  

 

As of late February, twelve of the fifteen jurisdictions in the county have adopted complete 

streets policies; two jurisdictions (Newark and Hayward) are scheduled to adopt policies in 

March; and one jurisdiction (Fremont) submitted a letter stating that their general plan is 

compliant with the state Complete Streets Act, thus meeting the OBAG requirement (see 

summary table below). (In order to be compliant with the MPFA requirement, Fremont will also 

adopt a complete streets policy by June 30, 2013.) Alameda CTC staff reviewed and provided 

comments on the eight draft policies and letter (from Fremont) that were submitted for review. 

 

Status: Adopted Local Complete Streets Policy Resolutions 

Jurisdiction 
Expected Date of 

final Adoption 
Date Resolution Adopted 

Policy Posted to 
Jurisdiction Website 

Alameda County 
 

12/4/2012 
 

Alameda (City) 
 

1/14/2013  

Albany 
 

1/22/2013 
 

Berkeley 
 

12/11/2012  

Dublin 
 

12/4/2012  

Emeryville 
 

1/15/2013 
 

Fremont  
 

1/7/2013 (date of letter indicating 
General Plan compliance) 

 

Hayward 3/19/2013 
  

Livermore 
 

1/28/2013 
 

Newark 3/28/2013 
  

Oakland 
 

2/5/2013  

Piedmont 
 

11/19/2012 
 

Pleasanton 
 

12/4/2012  

San Leandro 
 

2/4/2013 
 

Union City 
 

11/27/2012 
 

 

ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5C

Page 48



 

Alameda CTC is asking all jurisdictions to post their final adopted policy to their website, and 

has created a webpage on Alameda CTC’s website to link to these policies: 

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8563. To date, six cities have provided links, as 

shown in the above table. 

 

Next Steps 

Alameda CTC staff is currently in the process of reviewing all adopted resolutions to ensure that 

they meet the intent of the required policy elements, and will report to the Commission in April 

on this topic. Now that most jurisdictions have adopted complete streets policies, Alameda CTC 

staff and MTC are developing resources and technical assistance for policy implementation. 

MTC is developing a workshop on complete streets design and implementation, scheduled for 

early May (exact date still to be determined). Alameda CTC staff will be providing resources, 

such as workshops, a speaker series and a half-day conference, on implementation.  

 

ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5C

Page 49



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 50



 
Chair: Craig Tackabery, Marin Co. MTC Staff Liaison: Kenneth Kao 
Vice-Chair: Eileen Ross, SFMTA 
J:\COMMITTE\Partnership\Partnership Joint LSRPDWG\_2013 Joint LSRPDWG\13 Joint LSRPDWG Agendas\01_Feb 04 13 LSRPDWG Agenda.doc  (16) 01.29.13 

JOINT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAMMING AND DELIVERY/ 
LOCAL STREETS AND ROADS WORKING GROUP MEETING 

101 - 8th St., 1st Floor, Auditorium 
Monday, February 4, 2013 

9:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
Estimated 

Topic Time 
 

1. Introductions (Craig Tackabery, LSRWG Chair)   3 min 

2. Review of Working Group Minutes* (Craig Tackabery, LSRWG Chair)   5 min 
A. Joint Partnership Local Streets and Roads/ Programming and Delivery Working Group – November 8, 

2012* 
B. Partnership Local Streets and Roads Working Group – January 10, 2013* 
C. Nomination and election of CY2013 Programming and Delivery Working Group Vice-Chair 

3. Standing/ Programming Updates:  
A. Federal Programs Delivery Update (STP/CMAQ, STIP-TE, HBP, Local Safety)* (Marcella Aranda) 10 min 

i. Inactive Obligations Update*  
(The Quarterly Inactive Obligations listing for the period of 10/01/2012-12/31/2012 is available online at: 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm. Project sponsors have until February 22, 
2013 to submit a valid FMIS transaction or justification or risk deobligation of project funds.) 

B. CTC/Legislative Update (Kenneth Kao) 10 min 
 MAP-21 Update 

4. Federal/State Program Announcements: 
A. Caltrans Division of Local Assistance Web Update Announcements (DLAWUA)* (Memo Only) 

(Caltrans Division of Local Assistance has posted program updates/announcements to their website. 
Jurisdictions are encouraged to review the bulletins for program changes.) 

i. [DLAWUA] DLA-OB 12-03R - LAPM Ch 10 Consultant Selection has been issued*  
(DLA-OB 12-03R - LAPM Ch 10 Consultant Selection has been posted to the Local Assistance website 
at: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/DLA_OB/DLA_OB.htm) 

ii. [DLAWUA] Advancing Federal Highway Bridge Program funded projects* 
(Local agencies are requested to submit their requests for authorizations for bridge projects to 
Caltrans. After March 30th, projects programmed in FFY 12/13 will lose their reservation of funds so 
that projects programmed in FFY 13/14 through 15/16 may be advanced. Please see Office Bulletin 10-
01 for details on this policy: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/DLA_OB/DLA-OB-10-01.pdf) 

iii. Caltrans Local Assistance Training Schedule* 
(Caltrans Local Assistance has posted a schedule of upcoming training sessions. Registration will be 
open until one week prior to the date of training.  
http://www.cce.csus.edu/conferences/caltrans/localAssistance/training_upcTraining.cfm ) 

iv. Urban Boundaries Updates Requested by FHWA* 
(Caltrans is seeking concurrence or comment on the proposed 2010 Caltrans adjusted urban 
boundaries. Proposed and current urban boundaries can be viewed and downloaded at the Caltrans 
Earth website: http://earth.dot.ca.gov/. Jurisdictions are asked to contact Dick Fahey, Caltrans D4 
Functional Classification Coordinator/GIS Coordinator at (510) 286-5761 with questions related to the 
program. Jurisdictions should submit their concurrence or revision to MTC via Sui Tan at 
stan@mtc.ca.gov by March 11, 2013.) 

5. Discussion Items: 
A. OneBayArea Grant Update (Craig Goldblatt) 15 min 
B. PM 2.5 Air Quality Conformity Task Force Q&A (Carolyn Clevenger) 15 min 
C. 2013 TIP Project Sponsor Review Schedule & Primer* (Sri Srinivasan) 20 min 

LSRPDWG 02/04/13: Page 1 of 128

ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5D

Page 51

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/DLA_OB/DLA_OB.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/DLA_OB/DLA-OB-10-01.pdf
http://www.cce.csus.edu/conferences/caltrans/localAssistance/training_upcTraining.cfm
http://earth.dot.ca.gov/
mailto:stan@mtc.ca.gov


JOINT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAMMING AND DELIVERY/LOCAL STREETS AND ROADS WORKING GROUP 
Meeting Agenda – February 4, 2013 
Page 2 of 2 

 

J:\COMMITTE\Partnership\Partnership Joint LSRPDWG\_2013 Joint LSRPDWG\13 Joint LSRPDWG Agendas\01_Feb 04 13 LSRPDWG Agenda.doc (16) 01.29.13 

i. 2011 TIP Update* 
(The current TIP and subsequent TIP Revisions are available online at: 
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/funding/tip/2011/revisions.htm) 

D. 2013 LSRWG Work Plan Update* (Theresa Romell) 15 min 
E. 2014 STIP Overview Discussion (Kenneth Kao) 10 min 
F. Project Delivery Federal Efficiencies Update (Kenneth Kao) 30  min 

6. Informational Items: (“Memo Only” unless otherwise noted) 
A. P-TAP Cycle 14 Update (Christina Hohorst) 

(Local contribution checks are due by February 15th for awarded projects. Failure to submit the local 
contribution funds in a timely manner will disqualify your project and P-TAP funds may be rescinded.) 

B. PMP Certification Status* 
(Current PMP Certification status is available online at: http://www.mtcpms.org/ptap/cert.html) 

C. 2013 Local Streets and Roads Working Group Meeting Calendar* 
D. 2013 Programming and Delivery Working Group Meeting Calendar* 

7. Recommended Agenda Items for Next Meeting: (All)   5 min 

• Development of 2013 PDWG Work Plan 

The next LSRWG meeting: 
Thursday, March 14, 2013 
9:30a – 11:30a, 2nd Floor, Claremont 
101-8th Street, Oakland 94607 

The next PDWG meeting: 
Monday, March 18, 2013 
10:30a – 12:30p, 2nd Floor, Claremont 
101-8th Street, Oakland 94607 

* = Attachment in Packet   ** = Handouts Available at Meeting 

Contact Marcella Aranda at maranda@mtc.ca.gov if you have questions regarding this agenda. 

LSRPDWG 02/04/13: Page 2 of 128

ACTAC Meeting 03/05/13 
Agenda Item 5D

Page 52

http://www.mtcpms.org/ptap/cert.html
mailto:maranda@mtc.ca.gov

	3A_Combo
	4A_Combo
	4A_Attachment A.pdf
	Attachment A – Initial Summary of Comments on the Draft Alameda County Priority Development Area (PDA) Investment and Growth Strategy


	5A_Combo
	5B_Combo
	5B_Attach_C.pdf
	Memorandum


	5C_Combo
	5D_Combo
	01_Feb 04 13 LSRPDWG Agenda
	Joint Partnership Programming and Delivery/
	Local Streets and Roads Working Group Meeting
	AGENDA

	02a_Nov 08 12 LSRPDWG minutes
	02b_Jan 10 13 LSRWG minutes
	03a_Federal Programs Delivery Update
	03a_0_FHWA Local Programs Delivery
	STIP and Federal Programs Delivery Update (STP/CMAQ, STIP/TE, HBP, Local Safety)
	USTIP: FY 2012-13 Projects

	03a_1_MTC FY 2012-13 Obligation Plan Submittal Letter
	03a_2_STP-CMAQ_012813
	03a_3_Local_Highway_Bridge_Program
	03a_4_Local_Safety_Program_Report
	03a_5_FY12-13 STIP
	03a_6_FY11-12 STIP
	03a_7_DLA-OB-10-01

	03A.i_Inactive_ProjectList_100112-123112_010313
	Web Posting
	03a.i_1_Qtrly Inactive Deoblig Review Mtg Results_121012.pdf
	Sheet1


	04a.i_[DLAWUA] DLA-OB 12-03R - LAPM Ch 10 Consultant Selection has been issued
	04a.ii_[DLAWUA] Advancing federal Highway Bridge Program funded projects
	04a.iii_Caltrans Local Assistance Training - Training
	04a.iv_0_Urban Boundaries Updates requested by FHWA
	ADP618A.tmp
	1 Adjusted Urban Area Boundary ConceptS
	1.1 Introduction
	1.2 Defining Urban and Rural
	1.2.1.1 Federal Highway Administration Area Definitions

	1.3 Relationship to Functional Classification
	1.4 Developing Adjusted Urban Area Boundaries
	1.4.1 Adjusted Urban Area Boundaries – Technical Tasks
	1.4.2 Consideration Factors for Adjusting Urban Areas



	05d_FHWA MTC CT Urban Boundary Adjustments_011013.pdf
	Adjustment of 2010 Census Designated Urban Boundaries��January 10, 2013
	CT Earth Bay Area Overview Map
	Slide Number 3
	Why does this matter?
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	If the Agency decides to adjust the Urban Area Boundary, the following documents need to be provided back to MTC by March 11, 2013:
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19


	05c_0_TIP Programming Update
	05c_1_2013 TIP Development Guide
	05c.i_0_2013 TIP Development Guide
	05c.i_1_Att 1_Schedule
	Print for Project Sponsors

	05c.i_2_Att 2_Archive projects
	Attachment 2 - Step by Step Tutorial on Archiving or Removing Projects from the TIP
	Background
	Steps to Archive / Remove Projects

	05c.i_3_Att 3_Format for non-exempt projects
	detailed Data required

	05c.i_4_Att 4_Project Detail Report
	05c.i_5_Att 5_data_Review Process
	05c.i_6_Att 6_list of projects with RTP-LRP FUNDS
	Sheet2

	05c.i_7_Att 7_list of projects with no PBA Reference
	TIP projects to be removed with

	05c.i_8_Att  8_2013 tip UPDATE
	PROJECT TYPE
	A
	B
	C

	E


	05c.i_1_2011 TIP Update
	2011 TIP Update
	05ci_Attachment-A_2011_TIP_Revision_Schedule_1-28-13.pdf
	2011 Print


	05d_2013 LSRWG Work Plan
	06b_PMP Cert_020113
	06c_2013 LSRWG_Tentative Meeting Schedule
	06d_2013 PDWG - Tentative Meeting Schedule




